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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
Labor Relations Department
475 LEnfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 202604100

December 15, 1987

Mr. Louis D. Elesie

International Trustee

National Post Office Mail Handlers,
Watchmen, Messengers and Group
Leaders, AFL-CIO

Suite 525

1l Thomas Circle, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-5802

Re: Evans, et al.

Lynchburg, VA 24506
H4M-2U-C 7990

Dear Mr. Elesie:

Recently, Charles Dudek met with Joseph Amma in
prearbitration discussion of the above referenced case.

The issue in this case is whether clerks are improperly

holding bid assignments in the Hand Cancelling Operation
positions posted after February 16, 1979.

During our discussion, we agreed to settle this case. As
agreed, the position in the 010, Hand Cancelling Operation
posted for bid after February 16, 1979, will be transferred
to and posted in the Mail Handler Craft. This settlement
applies to this job and this installation only.

Accordingly, this case is hereby remanded to Step 3 for
implementation of this settlement.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case and to
remove it from the pending national arbitration listing.

Sincerely,
‘/—\.\ e
o — - , (‘,) At 1,: (,—./:J,O!/?/
Y LV I Y Ay )N S g

Stephar W. Furgeson,) Louis D. Elesie

Actingl General Manager International Trustee
Grievance & Arbitration National Post Office Mail
Division

Handlers, Watchmen, Messengers
and Group Leaders, AFL-CIO
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